

CHACOMBE PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 6 June 2016 at 7.00pm in the Village Hall.

Public Time.

Neil and Jenny Harris, Kevin Bates.

Present: Cllrs Peter Gliwitzki (Chair), Richard Bee, Bob Fyfe, Richard Bloxham, Robert Tustian, Pat Thomas, Ian Williams, Roger Bell, Bryan Wimbush and the Clerk.

	Public time	
	Neil and Jenny Harris presented a plan for the proposed barbeque area in Berry Close. They were thanked for their proposal Kevin Bates mentioned that when the grass is cut, cuttings are left over footpaths. The numerous potholes by the George and Dragon and Poplars Road.	Clerk
16057	Apologies None	
16058	To receive and approve for signature the minutes of the meeting held on the 9 May 2016. Approved.	
15003	Sale of land from SNH Quotation from Ladders needs to be itemised. As it came to £1,500-£2000. Plus two further quotations need to be obtained.	Clerk
16008	Clerk's Contract To be signed and returned to Cllr Bell.	
16046	Permissive Bridleway Cllr Bell attended the meeting, which have been positive. Middleton have said that they will donate £1K and have put in an application for a grant to SNC. The grants panel do not meet until the 4 July.	
16059	Berry Close: Budget /funding This year the Parish Council is paying for grass cutting and the field is covered by the Parish Council's Public Liabilities Insurance. At November's meeting of the Parish Council, there will be a presentation from Berry Close on how it will be responsible for the funding moving forwards. 7 July is the next Berry Close meeting. WI and log ring - Cllr Gliwitzki has spoken to Stephen Large These items have been put on the Berry Close meeting's agenda for the 7 July. Church yard extension. Two working parties to be set up. One to look at location as there are two possible areas. The other to look at the application for Charity Commission. The group to meet with Charitable Trust with the following information, survey of archology, letters of support from villagers and Parish Council. Parish Council all agreed for a letter to be sent supporting an allocation of a piece of land for the church yard extension. Cllr Bee to draft an application to The Charitable Trust.	Clerk

	The following points were raised the size plot, how it would be fenced off, costs involved. How the graves would be laid out the Church would need to advise on this.				Cllr Bee Cllr Bell
16060	Bye Law: Dogs on leads within certain areas of the village. There are already bye laws covering this as with dog fouling. An article to go into the Chimes stating that various people will be monitoring and pictures will be taken and passed on to the relevant bodies. Article for Cheney Chatter and the Banbury Guardian. Raise with Jeff Jones if he is experiencing problems with professional dog walkers with dogs not under control and dog fouling.				Cllr Williams Clerk Clerk
16061	Reduction of speed limit through the village. Waiting on Highways for a response. Cllr Williams has spoken with Stagecoach and they have a traffic safety department. Contact them and ask about any near misses and if they can also monitor the situation.				Clerk
16062	George and Dragon: Premises licence No issues raised.				
16064	Eon Rise in prices from 1 July 2016 from 12.40p per kWh to 14.40 per kWh. Link is : eonenergy.com/corporateterms To obtain quotation from other providers.				Clerk
	Grass Cutting Contact County to discuss contract with Banner as they are unable to give a timetable of cutting for the village.				Clerk
	Finance				
	Barclays Bank Statements as of 31 May 2016				
		Business Current Account	£12127.13		
		Business Saver	£9442.16		
		Community Account	£2551.40		
			£24120.69.		
	Expenditure				
	Cheque	Payable to	Amount	Power	
16065	101632	Ground Care Company	£280.00	Highways Act 1980s96	
16067	101633	Clerk's Expenses	£25.00	Local Government Act 1972 s112	
16067	101634	Printing	£9.49	Local Government Act 1972 s112	

Information from Councillors Cllr Bloxham The tree on The Ring sprouting from the bottom reducing visibility. Cllr Bell Parking on the verge in Silver Street no parking or mowing of the verge permitted. Cllr Tustian Soil on the road by Chacombe Hill Farm. Cllr Fyfe Has spoken to Mr Stroud about the speed tractors are coming through the village.	
---	--

The next meeting is 4 July on 2016
There being no further business the meeting closed at 20.08

0616 cpcm .docx

[Handwritten signature]
4/7/16

DRAFT